
WHILLOCK CONTRACTING, INC. 
LICENSE NO. 572217 
P.O. BOX 2322  

LA MESA, CA. 91943-2322 
(619) 579-0700 FAX (619) 579-0955 

EXCAVATING • GRADING • DEMOLITION 

GENERAL ENGINEERING 

INVITATION TO BID  

Equal Opportunity Employer 

SEEKING… CERTIFIED& QUALIFIED DVBE  SUBCONTRACTORS/SUPPLIERS:  

 

Re: Subcontracting opportunities   Bid Due Date: January 22, 2025 @ 2:00PM 
 

We are seeking certified and qualified DVBE firms for the subcontracting opportunities identified below: 

Project Owner:  Grossmont Union High School District   

 

Project Name:  Chaparral Portables 
Bid No.:   CN-4129 
Location:   1600 N. Cuyamaca St. El Cajon CA 92020 
 
Subcontracting Work Available: 
 
 

• Electrical 

• Plumbing 

• HVAC 

• Landscape 

• SWPPP 

• Temp Fence 

• Sheet Metal 

• Asphalt 

• Concrete 

• Striping 

• Drywall 

• Signs 

• Permanente Fence 

• Painting 

• Low Voltage 

• Restroom Accessories 

• Framing 

• Basketball Court 

• Fire Alarm 

• Security System 

• Flooring 

• Abatement 
 
Whillock Contracting, Inc. (WCI) requests quotes: 
From all certified and qualified DVBE subcontractors/suppliers for items of work listed above. Items of work will be 
divided, where economically feasible, into small tasks or quantities to permit maximum participation. WCI assures 
affirmative steps as required by 40 CFR 35.3150 (d) have been taken. Subcontractors must possess a current 
contractor’s license, insurance and worker’s compensation coverage meeting WCI requirements as applicable. 
100% performance and payment bonds may be required for the full amount of subcontract price. WCI will pay for 
bond premium up to 1.5%. Please call if you need assistance in obtaining bonding, insurance, equipment, 
materials and/or supplies. Whillock will work cooperatively with all firms seeking work on this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
Jessica Vesco  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Plans, Specifications and Bid Documents are available at our office: 346 Front Street  El Cajon, CA 92020 
  

Please advise if bidding by checking appropriate below and email to 
Estimating@WhillockContracting.com 

 
Yes, we will be bidding   Will not be bidding 


